Date : 4/30/2018 10:07:35 AM
From : "Barbara Puhl"

To: "Janet Hodson"

Subject : Re: Attached Image
Attachment : image.png;

Hi Janet

Our web filters are still blocking your message;
Are you possibly able to re-send in another format or fax to me at 360-802-7132?
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Web Page Blocked!
@ You have tried to access a web page that is not allowed at this time.

URL Address: www.jamidatesz.info/fwps/box/workspace
Category: Unrated

Client IP: 10.4.9.29

Server IP: 195.181.216.131

User name: BPUHL

Group name: STAFF_INTERNET

To have the rating of this web page re-evaluated contact the Helpdesk and provide the URL address listed above.

I am sorry for the hassle; I haven't seen this block before.

On Mon, Apr 30, 2018 at 10:02 AM, Janet Hodson <jhodson@fwps.org> wrote:

| sent it, please review. Thanks

From: Barbara Puhl <barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednetedu>
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:01 AM

To:Janet Hodson

Subject: Fwd: Attached Image

Hi Janet

Did you just send me a document?
This is the email I received; so wanted to be sure you did send something and not
spam.


mailto:jhodson@fwps.org
mailto:barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu

I hope you are having a great Monday!!

Barb Puhl

HR Specialist

Enumclaw School District
(360) 802-7106

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Janet Hodson <jhodson@fwps.org>
Date: Mon, Apr 30, 2018 at 9:56 AM
Subject: Attached Image

To:

Office 365

Hello,

Here's the document that was shared with you.

Open Documents

This message was sent from an unmonitored e-mail address. Please do not reply to this message.
Privacy

Microsoft Office
One Microsoft Way
Redmond, WA
98052-6399 USA


mailto:jhodson@fwps.org

Barb Puhl

HR Specialist

Enumclaw School District
(360) 802-7106
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Web Page Blocked!

You have tried to access a web page that is not allowed at this time.

URL Address: www.jamidatesz.info/fwps/box/workspace
Category: Unrated

Client IF: 10.4.9.29

Server IP: 195.181.216.131

User name: BPUHL

Group name: STAFF_INTERNET

To have the rating of this web page re-evaluated contact the Helpdesk and provide the URL address listed above.




